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To: (10)(2e) I (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]
Cc: (10)2e) [{  (10)2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Mon 2/24/2020 5:59:39 PM
Subject: RE: scenario analyses

scenario analyse2.xlsx

Dank je[[iD[EBY deze Italiaanse lijst gaat vooral over containment measures, die je niet allemaal op een langere
termijn kan toepassen.

Dank jejREESH voor de vele verbeteringen en aanpassingen van de scenario analyse.

Voor de vergadering morgen: hierbij een link naar een kopie van de huidige scenario analyse, die mensen kunnen

lezen maar niet aan kunnen iassen.

Bijgevoegd ook de huidige versie als Excel-bestand.

GroetE

PS en de link naar de versie die wel veranderd kan worden:
(10)(2g)

prom: I M .t

Sent: 24 February 2020 15:20

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: scenario analyses

ECDC bespreekt nu in het advisory forum een concept geupdate scenario analyse, zie #7.

Hieronder plak ik de maatregelen zoals staan in het ECDC’s threat assessment brief over Italie (#3).

We hebben tot 14 uur nog enkele wijzigingen in het google docs document gemaakt enzou daarna verder
gaan, zich vooral richtend op maatregelen+wie verantwoordelijk.

Groeten,
(10)(2e)

President Fontana and Minister Speranza signed an order with response measures for the affected areas in Italy.

Strict public health measures have been implemented in the affected municipalities and Regions. These measures include:

* a ban to leave or access an affected municipality or area

* suspension of demonstrations, events and all forms of meetings at public or private venues

* suspension of childcare, school education services and educational trips

* closure of museums to the general public

* suspension of public competitions and public office activities, with the exception of the provision of essential and public utility services

* quarantine and active surveillance for those who had close contact with people affected by the virus; this includes an obligation for people who
had previously stayed in an epidemiolegical risk area abroad to inform the prevention department of a competent healthcare company so that self-
isolation with active surveillance can be implemented

* suspension of work for some types of business and a shut-down of certain commercial activities

* the possibility that access to essential public services and businesses for the purchase of basic necessities will become conditional to the use of

personal protective equipment
* access restrictions or suspension of transport services for cargo and passengers, with only a few clearly defined exceptions.

Updated information, including the number of cases is available from the Italian Ministry of Health’s webpage.



